Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 12:58 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To Effect MV for SGM8335E
$147k-148k

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 5:09 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Assistance required: To Effect MV for SGM8335E

Dear Taufikh,
Kindly assist to quote the range of MV...thanks.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TEO Rick <rick.teofs@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 3:55 PM

To: service@smemotor.com.sg; Charn's Customcraft <charns@singnet.com.sg>; Admin
(admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg) <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick <nick@Ibs-auto.com>; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; edward cho <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>;
mail@vpappraisal.com; claims@fta.com.sg

Cc: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To Effect MV for SGM8335E

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Saw Theng with the Market Value for this case

DOA: 05.07.2022

Thank you



Warmest Regards

Rick Teo

Specialist | (SIU & SITF)

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094, Singapore 902144

Customer Centre: 38 Beach Road, #03-11, South Beach Tower, Singapore 189767

Mobile: +65 8468 2802
Email: rick.teofs@axa.com.sg

AXA Singapore is now
part of HSBC Group
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